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From: Dagang Net Announcement <dagangnet.announcement@dagangnet.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 August, 2024 4:57 PM
Subject: URGENT NOTIFICATION OF SERVICE DISRUPTION
Importance: High
Subsidiary of DN&X Group

Date: 23" August 2024

Ref No: DNT/MAINT/20240823-001

Dear Valued Customers,

Warmest greetings from Dagang Net Technologies Sdn Bhd.

URGENT NOTIFICATION OF SERVICE DISRUPTION

Please be advised that Dagang Net'’s services will experience a disruption from 8:00 PM
on Saturday, 315t August 2024, until 2:00 AM on Sunday, 1t September 2024, due
to a scheduled preventive maintenance exercise.

During this six-hour maintenance window, the following services will be temporarily
unavailable:

1. eDeclaration 13. ALDEC

2. eManifest 14. Pre-Alert Manifest (PAM)

3. myPayment 15. eBilling

4., ePCO 16. myDagangnet

5. ePermit 17. Sistem Maklumat Automotif Terpakai
6. ePermit STA (SMAT)

7. ePermit Online Payment (eOP) 18. eCLAPS

8. Advance Filing Rule (AFR) 19. eNPCO

9. Free Zone & Dangerous Goods 20. STIDC Timber Industry Information
Declarations (eDCFZ) System (STIS)

10. Port Klang Integrated Management 21. iMAQIS

System (PIMS) 22. SPEED

11. eSijil 3P & Prepaid 23. TradeSwift

12. Enterprise Application Interface (EAI)




To minimize disruption to your business operations, you are advised to:

1. Plan ahead on your activities and transactions

2. Avoid any activities and submissions within two (2) hours prior to the downtime

3. Print all regulatory documents ahead of the downtime as access to all systems will not
be available

Should you require more information & technical assistance, please reach out to our
Careline at 1 300 133 133 or email careline@dagangnet.com.

Thank You

DAGANG NET TECHNOLOGIES SDN BHD
General Line: 03-8230 6900 Fax: 03-8230 6969 Website : www.dagangnet.com
Dagang Net Tower, Block 10 (A&B), Corporate Park, Star Central, Lingkaran Cyberpoint

Timur,
Cyber 12, 63000 Cyberjaya, Malaysia.

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any attachment(s) transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged ("Message"). If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, reliance on, reference to, dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this Message or any part thereof, is prohibited. If you have received this Message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by return e-mail and delete this Message. Dagang Net Technologies Sdn
Bhd ("Dagang Net") and/or its parent company are not responsible for any changes made to the original Message and
the effect thereto. Any opinions, conclusions and other information in this Message that do not relate to the official
business of Dagang Net shall be understood as neither explicitly given nor endorsed by Dagang Net and/or its parent
company.



